Other information	This Patient Reminder Card contains important safety information that you need to be aware of
Patient's Name:	before and during treatment with Simponi.
Doctor's Name:	Adverse events should be reported. Reporting forms and information can be found at https:// yellowcard.mhra.gov.uk/or search for MHRA Yellow Card in the Google Play or Apple App Store. Adverse events should also be reported to Janssen-Cilag
Doctor s Name.	Limited on 01494 567447 or at dsafety@its.jnj.com.
Doctor's Phone:	Show this card to any doctor involved in your treatment. CP-474648 October 2024
	3 Dates of Simponi treatment:





1 Infections

When you are treated with Simponi, you might get infections more easily. Infections may progress more rapidly and may be more severe. In addition, some previous infections may reappear.

1.1 Prior to Simponi treatment:

 Tell your doctor if you have an infection. You must not be treated with Simponi if you have tuberculosis (TB) or any other severe infection.

4 Other information

1st administration:

1

Subsequent administrations:

name and batch number of your medicine.

1 1

 Please make sure you also have a list of all other medicines that you are using with you at any visit to a health care professional.

It is important that you and your doctor record the brand

1 1

- Keep this card with you for 6 months after the last Simponi dose, since side effects may occur a long time after your last dose of Simponi.
- Read the Simponi package leaflet carefully before you start using this medicine.

